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From: alex@icbuysell.com

Sent: Tugsday. December 14, 2010 1:51 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of address for Distribution of Semiconductors, Inc.
Dear Sir/Madam,

1 would like to request an address change for our Florida corporation:

Company name: Distribution of Semiconductors, Inc,
Document number: 10000014999,

Here are the details of my request:
Our new principle place of business address will be:
10858 Hamilton Downs Ct, Jacksonville, FL 32257
‘Mailing address of the corporation will be (same as above):
10858 Hamilton Downs Ct, Jacksonville, FL 32257
The directors of the corporation will have their addresses changed to:

Jing Han, President
10858 Hamilton Downs Ct, Jacksonville, FL 32257

Zhaogiang Li, Vice President
10858 Hamilton Downs Ct, Jacksonville, FL 32257

Please also note our Federal Employer Identification Number (EIN) is:

80-0549509

Please use the following email address for mailing of future Annual Report Reminder

Notices:

alex@icbuysell.com

Please kindly assist us in making the above changes. If you have any question or need any

clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at the numbers below.
Thank you!
Best regards,

Zhaogiang Li, Vice President
Distribution of Semiconductors Inc.
10858 Hamilton Downs Ct
Jacksonville, FL 32257

Phone: (978) 399-4752

Fax: (904) 352-2392

191479010



